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United States District Court

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CZALIFORNIA

MINDEN PICTURES, INC., a California
Corporation

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

V. -ﬁ?h‘% P "\ e
. k R G A
NATIONAL GECOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, a Dlstr% of - B
Columbia Corp., NATIONAL CGEQGRAPHIC
VENTURES, INC., a Delaware Corp., NATIONAL
GECGRAPHIC INTERACTIVE, INC., a corp.

) T0: {Name and address of defendant)
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, a Digtrict of Columbia Corporation, NATIONAL
GEOGRAPHIC VENTURES, INC., a Delaware Corporation, NATIONAL GEOGRADHIC
INTERACTIVE, INC., a corporation, and DOES 1 - 10, inclusive

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required 1o serve upon PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY  (name and address)

Samuel S. Shepherd, Esgq.

Diane €. Hutnyan, Esg,

QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER & HEDGES, LLP
2479 East Rayshore Road, Suite 820 '
Palo Alto, California 94303

Tel: (650) 494-3900

Fax: (650) 494-2928

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upen you, within _twenty (20} day
service of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will bg

against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer with the Clerk of this Court w
" reasonable period of time after service.

RICHARD w. WIEKING 0EC 29 1
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AD 440 {Rev. 10/93) Summans in a Civil Action

RETURN CF SERVICE

. DATE
Service of the Summons and Complaint was made by me *

NAME OF SERVER (PRINT) TITLE

Check one bax below fo indicate appropriate method of service

[ 71 Served personally upon the defendant. Place where served:

() Left copies thereof at the defendant's dwelling house or usual place of abode with a person of suitable age and
dlscretion then residing therein.

Name of person with whom the summons and complaint were left:

] Returned unexecuted:

[ Other (specify);

STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES

TRAVEL SERVICES TOTAL

DECLARATION OF SERVER

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United Stated of America that the foreagomg
information contained in the Return of Service and Statemant of Service Fees is frue and correct.

Executed on

Date : Signatura of Server

Address of Server

1} At to who may serve a summons see Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedtra,
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1 ] QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART
OLIVER & HEDGES, LLP

2| Samuel B. Shepherd (Bar No. 163564)
Diane C. Hutnyan (Bar No. 190081)

3 i 2479 East Bayshore Road, Suite 820
Palo Alto, California 94303

41 (650) 494-3900

5| Attorneys for Plaintiff
Minden Pictures, Inc.

6

7 .

g UNITED STATES DISTRICT CQURT

) NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN JOSE DIVISION

1o oy 7 ‘ﬂf*
n %/ & aﬁ’ 4@ l O ' éﬂ:,*

-

MINDEN PICTURES, INC., a California- - ) CASENO. ~
12t corporation, %
13 Plaintiff, ) COMPLAINT
) .
14 v, ) DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
)
15 || NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, a )
District of Columbia corporation, NATIONAL )
16 || GEOGRAPHIC VENTURES, INC,, a Delaware )
corporation, and NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC )
17 | INTERACTIVE, INC.,, a corporation, and DOES )
1-10, inclusive, )
138 )
Defendants. }
19 )
20 - THE PARTIES
21
22 1. Plaintiff Minden Pictures, Inc. is a California corporation with its principa place

23 || of business at 783 Rio Del Mar Blvd., Ste. 9-11, Aptos, California 95003, in Santa Cruz County.

24 i Minden Pictures, Inc. ("Minden Pictures") is an agency which represents and manages thd stock

: 25 |} photography business of professional photographers. Minden Pictures has developed 2

26

reputation as one of the most selective stock photo agencies which represents many of the world's

27 |l leading nature photographers.
28

50305/16742.1 COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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1 2. Defendant National Geographic Society (hereinafter "NGS™M s a District o'é‘

2 || Columbia corporation with its principal place of business at 1145 17th Street, NW, W aqhihgton

3 | DC 20036. NGS is engaged in the business of publishing magazines, books, calendars; aosters

4=

and other publications. NGS also subsidizes research and exploratlon The most well kmwn
publication of NGS is its magazine, "National Geographic” (hereinafter, "NGM™),

3 Upon infomation and belief, Defendant National Geographic Ventures
(hereinafter "NGV™) is a Delaware corporation whose principal place of business is at 1 14i5 17th

Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036. Upon information and belief, NGV is engaged in tha

R e N« T o

business of producing and selling maps, television programs, videos, and interactive products

10| and programming, such as CD-Roms.

11 4. Upon information and belief, Defendant National Geographic Tnteractive,
12 |} (hereinafter, "NGI") is the electronic publishing division, and a wholly owned subsidiary] of
131/ NGS. Plaintiff is informed and believes that NGI produces NGS' website and a collection of

14} "edu-tational" CD-Roms which are marketed and sold internationally,

135
16 JURISDICTION AND YENUE
17 5. This court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 11.8.C.

18 | § 1338 (a) as this case arises under the United States Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § § 101, ef seq.

19 6. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1400 (2)

20

21 GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

22 7. Minden Pictures is a well-known stock photography agency specializing in high-

23 || quality nature photography. Minden Pictures represents several photographers in the production,
24 || marketing and sale of high-quality nature images.
25 8. Since 1987, Minden Pictures has been doing business, and has entered intd se?eral
26 agreéments, with NGS. During that time, NGS has also entered into several agreements With

27| Minden Pictures' photographers involving the commission of photographic works for particular

28 || assignments to be published in NGM and/or other NGS products. Other agreements invojve the

50305/16742.1 COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -2
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|
' \
I}l license of stock photographs from Minden Pictures for publication in NGM and/or other NGS |

‘ * 2| products and publications.

3 9. Although each of the agreements between the parties place clear restrictigns upon

NGS' future use, reproduction, distribution, and assignment or transfer of the photograpl‘dc% works
l

— in many cases banning any such uses in the future altogether — Plaintiff is mformed and l
believes that NGS has on several occasions rc-used reproduced, dlstnbutcd or assigned thie

photographs anyway, without obtaining Minden P1ctures or the individual photographers’

permission or abiding by other of its contractual obligations, such as payirg for the use. [niat

LT~ B e Y U

least three cases, Plaintiff is informed and believes that these infringing uses have involved the

10 || unauthorized reproduction of Minden Pictures' photographs onto commercially distributqd CD-

111l Rom products: "108 Years of Nationa] Geographic,” "109 Years of National Geographid,
12 | "110 Years of National Geographic."

13 10.  Plaintiff is informed and believed that in many instances, NGS has used,

14 || distributed or assigned the use of Minden Pictures' photographs which were never licensed to it
15 || in the first place. i
16 11.  These unauthorized uses of photographs by NGS and the other Defendants

17} deprive Minden Pictures of substantial revenue.

i
19 COUNT 1 |
00 BREACH OF WRITTEN CONTRACT |
21 | (Against NGS)
22 .12‘ Plaintiff realleges each and every allegation set f‘orth in Paragraphs 1 through 11,
23 | inclusive, and incorporates them herein bjf this reference. -
24 13, Over the past twenty years, NGS has commissioned photographic works fro}n

‘ 25 |l Minden Pictures' photographers for particular uses in NGM and/or other NGS publications

26 | ("assignment contracts"). Although there is some variation in the exact terms of the assig
27

28

m‘pent

contracts, they all contain restrictions on NGS' futurc use, reproduction and distribution, df i:he

50305/16742.1 COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -3~ :
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I'}i photographic works. Each of the operative agreements contain a term providing for addjitibnat

D]

fee payment for certain uses.

14, Over the last several years, NGS and Minden Pictures have entered into several

W

agreements by which NGS has licensed the use of stock photographs from Minden Pictures and

Minden Pictures' photographers ("stock licenses").

15. Although there is some variation in the exact terms of these agreements, thay all

contain restrictions on NGS' future use, reproduction and distribution, of the photographic works.

One representative term is "No secondary rights whatsoever are granted or implied, unless

o o~ v Lh

licensed by Minden Pictures. . .. All other uses will be separately negotiated with Minden
10 | Pictures.” Each of the stock licenses include a liguidated dé.rnages provision specifying that the
11 |f recipient will pay, for eé.ch unauthorized use, two or three times the normal fee for use.
12 16,  Plaintiff is informed and believes that the unauthorized use provisions and the
13 |{ payment for unauthorized uses were both agreed to by NGS and were reasonable under the
14 || circumstances as they existed at the time of the contract.
15 17. Several of the stock licenses required NGS to "provide copyright protectidn on all
16 || use and assign same to [Minden Pictures photographers] immediately upon request, withput |

17 || charge.” ' |
18 18.  Plaintiff has performed all conditions, covenants and promises required of its part
19 to be performed in accordance with the stock licenses, except those which it was preventedior
20 || legally excused from performing because of the acts or omissions of NGS, |

21 19.  Plaintiffis informed and believes that NGS has repeatedly breached, and | |

22 || continues to breach the written assignment contracts and stock licenses by using Minden Pictures'

23 )| photographic works in interactive products (including but not timited to CD-Rom GDlleCt‘lOl‘ilS),

24 || promotional materials, and editorial publications, without authorization from Minden Pictui'es or

- 23 || Minden Pictures' photographers. In addition, Plaintiff is informed and believes that NGS h%s
206 || repeatedly breached and continues to breach the written asmgnment contracts and stock lie ,einscs

27 || by allowing NGV and NGI to reproduce and distribute certam of the Subject Works. |
28
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20.  Although Plaintiff has made demand that NGS comply with the contractus! terms,

NGS has failed, and refuses, to pay to Plaintiff, the i quidated damages required under the

express terms of the contracts between the parties or otherwise to comply with the contrapts

}
e

CENSes

21, Plaintiff is informed and believes that NGS has further breached the stocklli

by not obtaining copyright protection for images as required.

;
\
o

22, Plaintiff has been damaged by such breaches of the contracts between the harties.

COUNT 2
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

{Against All Defendants)

23.  Plaintiff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 throu glF 22,

inclusive, and incorporates them herein by this reference.

24.  The photographs at issue in this suit ("Subject Works") contain material wh

olly

original with the Plaintiff that is copyrightable subject matter under the laws of the United $tates.

25.  For each of the Subject Works, Plaintiff applied to the Register of Copyrights for

a Certificate of Registration. Such certificates were issue by the Register of Copyrights, gr
pending, as to all Subject Works.

26.  Plaintiff is the contractual representative of Minden Pictures’ photographers

are

who

currently are, and at ail relevant times have been, the sole proprietors of all ﬁght, title and interest

in and to the copyright in the Subject Works, with the exception of rights expressly grantdd
NGS by contract. Plaintiff has produced and distributed the photographs at issue in strict
conformity with the provisions of the Copyright Act of 1975 and all other laws goveming -

copyright.

27, Use of the subject works by NGS, NGV and NGI (collectively, "Defendan s"), by

any and all uses which are beyond the scope of the assignment contracts and stock Heensds
entered into by NGS and Minden Pictures' photographers and Minden Pictures generally,
constitute acts of copyright infringemc_nt by Defendants under 17 U.S.C, § 101 et seq.

Specifically, Defendants have infringed and will continue to infringe Plaintiff's copyrights

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -5-
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i .
’ 1 refating to the Subject Works by producing, distributing, and placing upon the market produets

é{r 2 || which are dirf':ct copies, as well as allowing NGV and NGI to produce, distribute and plate on the
t 3 Il market products which are direct copies, of Plaintiff's copyrighted Subject Works.

4 28.  Plaintiff is entitled to an injunction restraining Defendants, tht:ir officers, pgents

%! 5 || and employees, and all persons acting in concert with them, from engaging in any furthen siich

6 || acts in violation of the copyright laws.

|

29.  Plaintiffis further entitled to recover from Defendants the damages, including

T

attorneys' fees, it has sustained and will sustain, and any profits and revenues obtained by

FBR R L i G S S e e

9 || Defendants as a result of Defendants' acts of infringement alleggd above. At'present, the|amount

10 || of such damages, gains, profits and advantages cannot be fully ascertained by Plaintiff, -

S
i
£
. 1
o 12 | COUNT 3
; 13 COMMON LAW MISAPPROPRIATION
i 14 ' {Against All Defendants)
15 30.  Plaintiff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 throdgh 29,

16 |l inclusive, and incorporates them herein by this reference.
17 31.  Plaintiff has made a substantial investment of time, effort and money over|many,

18 |l years in creating the goodwill associated with, and public recognition of, its photographs,

1 .V ) By utilizing the Subject Works without authorization, paymetit and/or propér |
20 {f credit, Defendants have appropriated Plaintiff's goodwill and reputation without any payment,
21 || consideration, or consent and are unjustly reaping the benefit of Plaintiffs copyrighted works.
22 33.  Defendants' conduct has caused great and irreparable damage to Minden Pjctures
23 || and Defendants' continued misappropriation will cause Plaintiff further damage unless

24 || Defendants are restrained and enjoined from any further unauthonzcd use of the Subject W. prks.
25 //l/

26\l /i1
27\ it
2811 1111
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1 COUNT 4

2 STATUTORY AND COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETJT TION

3 (Against All Defendants)

4 34.  Plaintiff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 throtgh 33,
5 inclusive, and incorﬁorates them herein by this reference.

6 35.  Byreason of the foregoing, Defendants have been, and are, engaged in "uplawful,
7 | unfair or fraudulent business practices" in violation of §§ 17200 et seq. of the California

8 || Business and Professions Code and acts of unfair competition in violation of-.common law.|

9 36.  Defendants' acts complained of herein have damaged and WiII‘chtinue to dafma.ge

10 | Plaintiff irreparably. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for these wrongs and injuri¢s.| The
11l damage to Plaintiff includes harm to its goodwill and reputation in the marketplace that mopey

12 | cannot compensate.

13
14 PRAYER FOR RELIEF
15 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, by and through' its attorneys, respectfully pray that this

16 || honorable court render a judgment in its favor against the Defendants herein, granting the

17 |} following relief:

18
R . AS TO COUNT |
20 1. A determination that the assignment contracts and stock licenses are valid hnd

21 i enforceable;

22 2. A determination that NGS has breached the written contracts of the parties;

23 3. An award of damages for Defendants' multiple breaches of the contract;

24

25 ' : AS TO COUNT 2

26 4. A determination that Defendants have improperly and unlawfully infringed upon

27 || Plaintiff's copyrights in the Subject Works;
28

0305/16742.1 COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -7-
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
|18
19
20
21
122
23
24
25
26
27
28

0305/16742,1

5. Theentry of 2 judgment in favor of Plaintiff against Defendants for actual
damages and for any profits attributable to the inﬁingement of Plaintiff's copyrights and
proprietary nights and interests;

6. An order requiring Defendants to account for all gains, profits, adw)a.ntagcs and

revenues derived from the infringements of the Subject Works, and to be derived therefrom in

the future;
7. An order requiring that all gains, profits, advantages and revenues derived from
the infringements of the Subject Works be deemed to be held in a constructive trust for the

benefit of Plaintiff
8. An order requiring Defendants to disgorge all gains, profits, advantages and

revenues derived from the infringements of the Subject Works;

ASTO COUNT 3

9. A prelimina@{ and permanent injunction restraining and enjoining Defendants and
their agents, servants, and employees and all persons acting thereunder, in concert with, or ‘on
their behalf, from wrongfully using the Subject Works in connection with the promotion,
advertisement, production, distribution or sale of NGM or other NGS products.

10.  Anaccounting of the profits gained by Defendants through their wrongful uses of
the Subject Works; | |

11.  The imposition of a constructive trust in favor of Plaintiff on all profits obtained
from Defendants' misapprqpri ation of the Subject Works;

12. Anaward of punitive damages in an amount sufficient to punish Defendants and

deter such conduct in the future.

ASTO COUNT 4

13, Apreliminary and permanent injunction restraining and enj oining Defendants and

their agents, servants, employees, and all persons acting thereunder, in concert with, or on their

behalf, from wrongful use of the Subject Works;

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -8«
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0305/16742.1

i e ~3 h

14.  Anaccounting of the profits gained by Defendants through their wrongful uses of
the Subject Works;

15.  An award of Defendants' unjust profits and Plaintiff's lost profits.

AS TO ALL COUNTS
16.  An order requiring the award of damages in favor of Plaintiff to include costs,
interest and attorneys fees to the extent permnissible under applicable law;
17.  Such other and further relief as this court deems appropriate and lawful under the

circumstances.

DATED: December 29, 1999 QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER
& HEDGES, LLP

o Poase Wssin | ot~

- #Diane C. Hulnyitt
Attorneys for Plaintiff
Minden Picturcs, Inc.

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -9
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff Minden Pictures, Inc. demands a jury trial pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure,

DATED: December 29, 1599 QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER
& HEDGES, LLP

/’ Diane C. Hutnyan
Attomeys for Plamnff
Minden Pictures, Inc.

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY ‘TRIAL -10-




MINDEN PICTURES,

Coxporation

INC.,

a California

- e Wy FE Uk VeV RIS AT EPIE UM, )
DEFENDANTS

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SCCIETY .,
of Columbia Corp..

NATIONAL

a
GEO

VENTURES, INC., a Delaware Corp.|,
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC INTERACTIVE,| INC., a
corp.

(b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE QF FIRST LISTED PLAINTIFF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT

(EXCEPT IN U.8, PLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY) :
NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION GASSS, USE THE LOCATION DF THE
TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

(C) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER) ATTORNEYS {IF KNOWN)

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart Oliver & Hedges,LLP| ... y T T

2479 East Bayshore Road, Suite 820,/ H,l'?c;jy o ﬁ. z 0 g)

T P s

Palo Alto, California

(650) 494-3900

94303

s

2

Il. BASIS OF JURISDICTION praceany nongsoxony | ML CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES  (PLACE AN INONE BOX FOR
) (For diversity cases only) PLAINTIEF AND ONE BOIX FOR DEFENDANT
[—_-:I 1 U.8. Govemment EXJ 3 Federal Question PTE DEF PTF DEF
Plainfiff {L.5. Govamment Net a Party)
Cltizen of This State T3 1 31 incorporated erPrincipat Place [T 14 (T4
{1 245, Gevemment 4 Diversity of Business In This Stale
Defendant “”f'ca'? Cltizenshlp of Parties Cilzen of AnotherStata [ 2 [} 2 incorporated and Principal Place ([ ] 5 [ 5
In ltern I : of Business Ir Ancther Stale
Ciu;.an ar Sgbjecé;f a  [C13a [Ja ForeignNetion (e[
Qreagh Lounl :
V.ORIGIN {PLACE AN "X" IN DNE BOX ONLY)
X7 1 Originat [ 2Removed from ] 3Remandedfrorm [ ] 4 Relnstetedor  [] 5 Transfered fram  [_] & Mulligistict [ ) TAp @l to Distct
Pmoceeding State Court Appellate Court Rucpened . Another district LHigation from Maglstrate
(spacify) Jud ent
V. NATURE OF SUIT  (PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY)
CQNTRACT TORTS ‘ FORFEITURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY OTI'L STATUTES
[ J110 ineursmes PER?%NQLI’NJURY - PERSONALINJURY | g4 agricuiture [ 422 Appeat 28 Usc 1581 400 sza o Reappartionmen
(_J120 Masine e M'r:,::: Brodust [ Jae2 ;ef:t::::plrz:l? (] 620 OerFood 80ng oo a0 it
Lt T it !
T J130 Milier Act Liablilty 3u5 Peraonal oy [ 625 Drup Relatad 28 e a7 420 co: ar:d e R:Wﬂ:
:]140 Negotiabie insirumsnt : Selzure of e .
g [ Ja20 Ascaylt Libel & Stander Product Lighly 480 Dagoriation
150 Racovery of Overpayment 268 Asbegtes Persanal Praperty 21 USC 881 | PROPERTY RIGHTS 470 Ratkatssr Influenced g
& Enforcement of Judgmest | (7] 330 Federal Empioyers injury Produrt Lizbility][__] 530 Lisuor Laws ) -
T4s A " Ligblity [ &40 RR & Truck LX] 820 Copyrionts Corfupl Orgenizalions
1 Medicare Act a ' 310 Salactive Service
[ J152 Racavery of Defaulted [_J 340 marine PERSONAL PROPERTY [ 650 Atfine Regs (3 50 patent % 850 Sec)rilies/Commeditiey
Sludent Louns (Exe) Veleransy | ] 348 Marine Product (] 860 Occupational "] 846 Trademark Exchangs
Ligblity [J 70 Otner Fraue SafetytHealin Clars ¢ Chatl
[_J153 Recovery of Over:amen: (]380 Motor Venice [ 374 Trath in Lending [ 450 Otver SOCIAL SECURITY 1;1;:23;4109 ange
of Vetaran's Banefits
355 Motor Vehlda 380 Cther Personal BE7 HIA (1385K)
(180 Stocinoders Suts - Profuct Linily = Property Damage LABOR = 82 Sladtt Lun:) (£23) % 252 Evmporme Sasicason
Ej“o Other Contract D 380 Olnar Parsonal [ajury 385 Propeﬂy Damage D?‘ID Fair Labor E 8613 DIWCIDIWW Ad'
[__J198 Contmct Proguct Liabiity Product Liabillly Siendards Act 05(@) 883 Envifonmental Matien
REA| PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS _|[ PRISONER PETITIONS |[_J720 LatorMort Relations [ e84 S3ID Titie Xvi 354 Enedoy Allocation Act
[ 3210 Land Condermnation (3441 voling s Hoton o Vacste [_i7a0 iizmi“: £ 865 Rt (405(g)) fes :; °T:: act
| [[J220 Fersttosurs [ 1442 Zmployment Habeas Corpus: Disclosars Ad EDERAL TAX SUITS | ] 520 Appdal of Fee
i [Jzs0 Rentlease &Ejectment [1443 Rousing 530 General Detelmination Under

I [CJ240 Tons to Land
(245 Tort Produs Liablity
{J2s0 Al Otmer Reat Proparty

f |444 Waifars
L] 420 Other civil Rights

B35 Dealk Penally
540 Mandamas & Othar
E50 CIVIl Rights

(740 Ratiway Labor Act
[T J790 Oter Labor Litigation
{791 £l Ret, I,

555 Prison Congition

Securlly Act

[ 270 Taxes (US Piainti
o Defendant)

T Jar1 RS Tha P
25UsC réas

Equsfl Access to Justia
950 Conglifufionality of
Statel Stalutes
[C_7 290 Othed Satutory Actons

Vi. CAUSE OF ACTION

(CITE THE US CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING

DO NOT CITE JURISDICTIONAL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSITY}

17 U.8.C. Section

plaintiff's photographs.

501;

Defendants engaged in acts of copyright infrinz_:;ement

AND WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE,

s to

Vil. REQUESTED IN
COMPLAINT:

UNDER F.R.CP. 23

(] CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND § Presently
unascertainable,
damages & iniunc tive re¥

punitiv

CHECK YES only If demand
Dgy pemann: (0 ve

g In complaint;
o

or

VI, RELATED CASE(S)
IF ANY '

PLEASE REFER TO CIVIL L.R. 3
"NOTICE OF RELATED CASE™,

~12 CONGERNING REQUIREMENT TO FILE

IX. DIVISIONAL ASSIGNMENT (CIVIL L.R. 3-2)
{PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY)

1 SAN FRANCISCO/OAKLAND

SAN JOSE

DATE Decenber 29,

Ta~d

1985

ET&TISE% T

=&

SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD
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MINDEN PICTURES

May 4, 19938

Jerry Greenberg
Fax 1-305-667-3572

Dcar Jerry:
Thanks for the brief intro to your position with NGS.

Mine is that we represent Frans Lanting, Jim Brandenburg, Mark Moftett, Flip Nicklin,
Mitsuaki Twago, Fred Bavendam, Michio Hoshino and others and between them we
probably have 1500 pictures in the CD Rom. Hence, I’m interested in seeing how that
goes,

However, what is perhaps even of greater interest are any non-CD unauthorized uses you
may be pursuing or may have pursued in the past. Despite repeated warmings to NGS over
unauthorized uses they continue to do so. Just since the beginning of the year, we have
come across-okmm infringements which include: 2 images in a NGS TV kid’s video
brochure, 2 images in an NGS Book Division brochure, 1 image on a peel and stick label
which is part of a book promo package, 1 image on a World Magazine bookmark and
more as well.....We have had similar situations for yecars but in the past have always
“legitimized” such infringements by granting a license retroactively. I'm now ready to
consider litigation and have heard your name mentioned on several occasions in the
context of successful litigation against NGS.

1 look forward to speaking with you more.

Best regards, \

ot [frcll——

Larry Minden

831
24 SEASCAPE VILLAGE APTOS CALIFORNIA 95003 USA TEL 498, 685. 1911 FAX¢@®. 685 . 1913




»

Salurday, June 26, 1898 Ewd: Geographle Gulty of Copyright
Infringamant

Subject: Fwd: Geographic Guilty of Copyright Infringement
Date: Mon, 21 Jun 1999 10:23:43 -0600
From: "Howard M, Paul" <hmpaul@ ral.com>
To: STOCKPL ASEL
Newsgroups: bitlistproc stockphoto

rorwarded with permission of Jim Picksrell, My thanks to Jim -- on behalf
of all subscribers -- for allowing me to ferward this, which originally
appeared in his Selling Stock newsletter.

Howard

>The following is & story I posted last week on my Selling Stock Si?e;
sJerry Greenberg want to bhe sure that you saw it, The casze pumber 1s
297-3924 -CIV-Lenard/Turnoff 1f you would like more information and the
»>declolon was filled on June &th.

2

>Jim Pickerell

b3

>EROGRAPHIC GUILTY CF COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

>

>Tudge Joan A. Lenard has found that National Geographic Society Infringed
»the copyright of underwaker publishers Jerry and Idaz Greenberg when they
»used the Greenherg's ropyrighted images ag reference materials for kwo
»projects without permission or compensation. The cagse was heard in Federal
*Court in the Southern Digtrict of Florida in Miami,

-

»The case has been raeferred to Magistrate Judge Willlam €, Turnoff for the
spurposes of holding a gettlemegnt conference ko determine the amount
*Natlonal Geographic will be required to pay to the Greenbergs.

2

>This is the first time Natlonal Qeographic has been found guilty of
scopyright Infringement of a photographer's work. The case may open the
»door for legal actlon by other photographers against the Soclety.

b

>In a review of the facts of the case 1t was shown that Walter Cutler, the
*work-for-hire 11lustrator hired by the Society to produce lllustrations for
»an educatlional GeQPack project, improperly used books produced by the
»>Greenkberys ag reference for hils 11lustrations.

2

>0n his working drawings Cutler noted the page rsferences referring te the
>photographs he had copied so the Society editors could verify that the
>illugtrations were accurate, This cleariy laid the responsibllity on the
*Jociety editors because bLhey were fully aware of what had been done and
>were responsibie to obtaln proper permigsions and deal with compensation
>1g5ues,

;3.

™

*Cutler's 1llustrations alse met the test of *substancial similarity”
*according to Judge Lenard, The Greenbergs had produced overlays from their
*booke that clearly showed the l1llustratlions were almost exact matches of
*the Greenberg's photos.

-3

#In challenging the @reenbergs' motion for Summary Judgement on Liability,
=lawyers for Natlonal Geographic Socisty argued that the nawly created
M»llugtration did not violate the Greenbergs' copyright, and “that even 1f

>these images reflect copyrighted material, thig uge constitutes "falr user,
b3

>Judge Lenard found that the i1llustrations Yimproperly infringed the

mailbox/PowersZ0OHD/
System¥%:20Folder/Prafarencas/

.

Faga: 1
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Saturday, June 28, 1990 Fwd: Gsographic Gullly of Copyright
Infringemani

>photographs at 195uQ, and that the doctrine of fair use ig not applicable
*to these factg,v

g

>The court tock Into consideration the four nonexclusive fackors to be
*considared when datermining whether tha fair use doctrine applies and
»ooncluded, "that neithar the GeoPack product nor the Jagon Fraject poster
*qualify ag fair yge,n

-]

»The four factors are;

*1 - the purposze and character of the use, Including whether such use lg of
*& commercial nature or ig for nonprofit educational Purposes;

>Z - the nature of the copyrighted work;

>3 - the amount and gubstantiality of the portion used in relation Fo the
*>copyrighted work as g wholae; and

*4 - the effect of the 45e upon the potential market for or valuge of tha
*oeopyrighted work.

i3 .

>The courts detailed bresentation of the facts related to each of thege
*points should be useful to others faced with a4 "fair use" claim by any
rorganization, and rarticularly National Geographic.

>Counts three and four in the Greenberg's case are net a part of this
>decigion and dealr with the use of the Greenberys copyrighted images 1in the
*"108 Years aof Nastional Geographic on CD-ROM™. Barlier in tha Droceedings
*lawyers for National Geographlc argued that the "Tasinl” cecision in the
*Southern District of New York confirmed their right to make uses in the
*"108 Years" project without compsnsating photographers in any way, The
>Greenberg's argued thar "Tasini” should have no bearing on thelr case
*bacause that decision was bhelng appealed.

b 3
>0n this point the judge agreed with National Geographic and issued a
>partial summary judgment on the two counts. Thug, the arguments relating

*to the ugs of the Greenberg's images in the "108 Years" project were never
*heard. The Greenbergs have the option to appeal that decision of the Judge.
kS

*0ral arguments for the appeal of the "Tasini* deciszion have besn heard in
>the New York Appeals court and all! parties are pragently waiting Ffor tha
*Judge's ruling in that cake. The results of that case could affect the
»Greankerg's vnltimate declslon,

»

2Jim Pickerell

>Belling Stock

»

*Www, DICKphoto. com/os50

>fim@chd, com

For Information op Market Lead B-mail & Fax Services

Visit The STOCKPHOTO Network web gite = Lbto: LLwww . stockphotc, net.

-----------------------

-------------------------------------------
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QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART
OLIVER & HEDGES, LLP ‘
Samuel B. Shepherd (Bar No. 163564)
Diane C, Hutnyan (Bar No. 190081)

2479 East Bayshore Road, Suite 820

Palo Alto, California 94303

(650) 494-3900

L Riehers iy v,
. ' r..-fl‘hf(‘ RIS :-'Ji'-":--.." ol
Attomeys for Plaintiff Norttern Liiziriag ey 07t
Minden Pictures, Inc. San Jogg A

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION

L . o WY
7 Ui ‘;‘;‘:,,.7"“ 40 Dy K z £y ﬂ lf? ;
MINDEN PICTURES, INC,, a Celifornias « % CASE NO, ~
corporation, ™~
| ) | | WE .
Plaintiff, ; COMPLAINT AJ J W
V. ; PEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, a ;
District of Columbia carporation, NATIONAL
GEOGRAPHIC VENT S, INC., g Delaware )
corporation, and NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC )
INTERACTIVE, INC,, a corporation, and DQES )
1-10, inclusive, )
)
Defendants, )
- )
THE PARTIES
1. Plaintiff Minden Pictures, Inc. is a California corporation with its principal place

of business at 783 Rio Dél Mar Bivd., Ste. 9-11, Aptos, California 95003, in Santa Cruz County.
Minden Pictures, Inc. ("Minden Pictures") is an agency which represents and manages the stock

photography business of professional photographers. Minden Pictures has developed a

{epmnuuh s biig of the iiost selective stock pholo agencies which rapresents many efthe worii'a 1
eading nature photographers. ‘

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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2, Defendant National Geographic ;Socicty (hereinafter "NGS") is a District of
Colutibia corporation with Its principal place of business at 1145 17th Street, NW, Washihgmn,
DC 20036. NGS is engaged in the business of f)ublishing magazines, books, calendars, posters
and other publications. NGS also subsidizes re:search and exploration. The most well khown
publication of NGS is its magazine, "National Geographic" (hereinafter, "NGM").

3. Upon information and belief, Defendant National Geographic Ventures
(hereinaﬁér "NGV") is a Delaware corporation'whose principal place of business is at 1145 [7th
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036. Upon information and belief, NGV is engaged in the
business of producing and selling maps, lelevisjion programs, videos, and interactive products
and programming, such as CD-Roms.

4, Upon information and belief, Diéfcndant National Geographic Interactive,
(hereinafter, "NGI") is the electronic publishing division, and a wholly owned subsidiary, of
NGS. Plaintiff is informed and believes that I\?GI produces NGS' website and a collection of

"edu-tational" CD-Roms which are marketed and sold internationally.

JURISDICT IION AND VENUE
5. This court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C,
§ 1338 (a) as this case arises under the United;States Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § § 101, et seq.
6. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1400 (a)

7. Minden Pictures is a well-known stock photography agency specializing in high-
quality nature photography. Minden Pictures :reprgs‘ents several photographers in the production,
markcting and sale of high-quality nature images. .

8. Since 1987, Minden Pictures hfas been doing business, and has entered into several
agreements, with NGS. During that time, NGS has also entered into several agreements with

Minden Pictures' photographers involving the' commission of photographic works for particular
assignments to be pubhshed in NGM and/or other NGS products. Other agreements involve the

1| cOMPLANT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 24
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license of stock photographs from Minden Pictures for publication in NGM and/or other NGS

products and publications.

9. *  Although each of the agreements between the parties place clear restrictions upon

NGS' future use, reproduction, distribution, and assignment or transfer of the photographic works
- in many cases banning any such uses in the future altogether — PIaintiff is. informed and
believes that NGS has on several occasions re-used, reproduced, distributed or assigned the
photograﬁhs anyway, without obtaining Minden Pictures’ or the individual photographers'
permisston or abiding by othe; of its contractual obligations, such as paying for the use. In at
least three cases, Plainﬁff is informed and believes that these infringing uses have involved the
unauthorized reproduction of Minden Pictures' photographs onto commereially distributed CD-

Rom products: "108 Years of National Geographic,” "109 Years of National Geographic,” and

"110 Years of National Geographic."

10.  Plaintiff is informed énd bélieved that in many instances, NGS has used,
distributed or assigned the use of Minden Pictures' photographs which were never licensed to it
iﬁ the first place. |

11.  These unauihorized uses of photographs by NGS and the other Defendants

deprive Minden Pictures of substantial revenue.

COUNT 1
BREACH OF WRITTEN CONTRACT

Against NG
12, Plaintiff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 11

inclusive, and incorporates them herein by this reference.

13, Overthe past twenty yéars, NGS has commissioned photographic works from
Minden Pictures' photographers for particular uses in NGM and/or other NGS publications
("assignment contracts"). Although there is some variation in the exact terms of the assignment

contracts, they all contain restrictions on NGS' futyre use, reproduction and distribution, of the

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -3-
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photographic works. Each of the operative agreements contain a term providing for additional
fee payment for certain uses.

14, Over the last several years, NGS and Minden Pictures have entered into several
agreements by which NGS has licensed the use of stock photographs from Minden Pictures and
Minden Pictures' photographers ("stock licenses"). |

15. | Although there is some variation in the exact terms of these agreements, they all
contazin restrictions on NGS' future use, reproduction and distribution, of the photographic works,
One representative term is "No secondary rights whatsoever are granted or implied, unless
licensed by Minden Pictures. .., Al other uses will be separately negotiated with Minden
Pictures." Each of the stock licenses inciude a tiquidated dmages provision specifying that the
recipient will pay, for each unauthorized use, two or three times the normal fee for use.

16.  Plaintiff is informed and believes that the unauthorized use provisions and the
payment for unauthorized uses were bdth agreed to by NG5S and were reasonable under the
circumstances as they existed at the fjme of the contract,

17. - Seversl of the stock ligensea required NGS fo "pravide copyright protection on all
use and assign same to [Minden Pictures photographers] immediately upon request, withouj
charge.” ' |

18.  Plaintiff hag performed a!l. conditions, covenanté and promises required on {ts part
to be performed in accordance with the stack Hcenses, except those which it was prevented o |
legally excused from ‘performing because of the acts or omissions of NGS. |

19. . Plaintiff js informed and believes that NGS has repéatcdiy breached, and
continues to breach the written asslgnmeﬁl contracts and stock licenses by using Minden Pictures’
photographic works in interactive products (including but not limited to CD-Rom collections),
promotional materials, and editorial publications, without authorization from Minden Pictures or

Minden Pictures' photographers. In addition, Plaintiff is informed and believes that NGS has

repeatedly bieached and continues te breach the wyitien ﬁniﬁnment contracts and stock licenses
by allowing NGV and NG to reproduce and distribute certain of the Subject Works,

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FORJURY TRIAL -4-
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1 20.  Although Plaintiff has made demand that NGS comply with the contractual tetms,
NGS has failed, and refuses, to pay to Plaintiff, the liquidated damages required under the

express terms of the contracts between the parties or otherwise to comply with the contracts,

21.  Plaintiffis informed and believes that NGS has fusther breached the stock licénses

2

3

4

3 § by not obtaining copyright protection for images as required.
6 22.  Plaintiff has been damaged by such breaches of the contracts between the parties,
1

8

9

OUN
' COPYRMGHMT INFRENGEMENT
o (Agalusi All Defemants) )

11 23.  Plaintiff realleges cach and overy allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 22,
12{ iiiclusive, and incorporates them herefn by fhis reference. ' |
3 24.  The photographs at isswe In this suit ("Subject Works") contain material wholly

144 original with the Plaintiff that is copytightable subject matter under the laws of the Upited States,

M 25.  Por each of the Subject Works, Plajntiff appied to the Register of Copyrights for
16 § a Certificate of Registration. Such ceytificates were issue by the Register of Copyrights, or are
17 pending, s to alt Subject Works, |

18 26. - Plaintiff is the contractual representative of Minden Pictures' photographery who
194 currently are, and at ali relevant fimes have been, the sofe proprietors of all right, title and intergst |
20 § in and to the copyright In the Subject W(.)rks, with the exception of rights expressly granted to
21 [ NGS by contract. Plaintiff has produced and distributed the photographs at;issue in strict

22 || conformity with the provisions of the Copyright Act of 1976 and all other laws governing

23 copygiight. | | |

24 27. Use of the subject works by NGS, NGV and NGI (c@)llec{iveiy, "Defendants”), by
25 || any and all uses which are beyond the scope of the assignment contracts and stock licenses

26 || entered into by NGS and Minden Picturea_' photogrppﬁern and Mindeﬁ Pictures generally,

27 constit;ute acts of copyright infringement by Defendants under 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.
an ‘im};’lw”mw‘mh““ phivinmed and wiljgghtinue to Infrinae Plalntiffs eopytiahts in and

#




MAR-Z1-80. 85 :21 aM  MINDENRPICTURES

10
11
12
13
14
43
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

25
26

el
[
T
i
in
o
-
[N
-
[ix)
w0

relating to the Subject Works by produéing, distributing, and placing upon the market products
which arc direct copies, as well as allowing NGV and NGI to produce, distribute and place on the
markit produéts which are direct copies, of Plaintiff's copyrighted Subject Works.

28.  Plaintiff s entitled to an injunction restraining Defendants, their officers, agents
and employees, and all persons acting in concert with them, from engaging in any further such
acts ih violalion of the copyright laws. .

28, Plaintifl is further entitled to recover from Dcfcndan-ts the damages, including
attomeys fees, it has sustained and will sustam and any profits and revenues obtained by
Dcfelidants as a result of Defendants® acts of infringement alleged above. At present, the amount

of such damages, gains, prolits and advantages cannot be fully ascertained by Plaintiff,

OUNT 3
COMMON LAW MISAPPROPRIATION

(Againﬁ Ail Defendants)
30. Plamlnff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 th:ough 29,
inclusive, and incorporales them herein by this reference
31.  Plaintiff has made a substantial investment of time, effort and money over many
years in creating the goodwill associated with, and public recognition of, its photographs.

32, By ulilizing the Subject Works without authorization, paymerit and/or proper
credi{, Defendants have appropriated Plaintiffs goodwill and reputation without any payment,
consideration, or consent and are unjustly reaping the benefit of Plaintiff's copyrighted works.

| 33. Defcndants’ conduct has caused great and irreparable damagé to Minden Pictures
and Dafendantb continued misappropriation will cause Plaintiff further damagc unless
Defenidants are restrained and enjoined from any further unauthorized use of the Subject Works,
i
i
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1|l relating to the Subject Works by producing, distributing, and placing upon the market products

- 2} which arc direct copies, as well as allowing NGV and NGI to produce, distribute and place on the

market products which are direct copies, of Plaintiff's copyrighted Subject Works,

3

4 28. Plaintiff is entitled to an injunction restraining Dcf‘endants_, their officers, apents -
5 ] end employees, and all persons acting in concert with them, from engaging in any further such

6 ] acts ih violation of the copyright laws.

7 23.  Plaintiflis further entitled to recover from Defendants the damages, including

8 attomcys fees it has sustained and will sustain, and any profits and revenues obtained by

9 Defexidants as a result of Defendants* acts of infringement alleged above. At present, the amount

10§ of such damages, gains, profits and aclvantages cannot be fully ascertamed by Plaintiff.

1

12 COUNT 3

13 : COMMON LA“LMISAPPROPRIATIQN

14 .. o (Againét Ail Defendants)

13 30. Plamuff‘ vealleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 29,

16 § inclusive, and _incorporates them herein by this rel'erence

¥ 31.  Plaintiff has made a substantial investment of time, effort and money over many,
18 || years in creating the géodwtll essociated with, and public recognition of, its photographs.

19 32, By ulilizing the Subject Works without authorization, payment and/or proper

20 [} credif, Defendants have appropriated Plainﬁff‘s goodwill and reputation without any payment,
21 | consideration, or consent and are unjustly reaping the benefit of Plaintiff's copyrighted works.
22 | 33, Defendants' conduct has caused great and irreparable damagé to Minden Pictures
23 |l and Defendants continued misappropriation will cause Plaintiff further damage unless

24 | Defendants are restrained and enjoined from any further unauthorized use of the Subject Works.

AR N/}

26\ i1




10
11

COUNT 4
STATUTORY AND COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

(Against All Defendants)
34.  Plaintif{ realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 33,
inclusive, and incorborates them herein by this reference.

35.  Byreason of the foregoing, Defendants have been, and are, engaged in "unlawful,
unfair or fraudulent business practices" in violation of §§ 17200 et seq. of the California
Business and Professions Code and acts of unfair competition in violation of common law.

36.  Defendants’ écts complained of herein have damaged and will continue to damage
Plaintiff irreparably. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for these wrongs And injuries. The

damage to Plaintiff includes harm to its goodwill and reputation in the marketplace that money

12 cannot compensate.

13

14 PRAYER FOR RELIEF

15 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, by and througﬁ its attorneys, respectfully pray thal this

16 | honorable court render a judgment in its favor against the Defendants herein, granting the

17 follov@ring relief: ~-

18

19 AS TQ COUNT 1

20 1. A determination that the assignment contracts and stock licenses are valid and
21 | enforceable;

22 2. A determination that NGS has breached the written contracfs of the parties;
23 3. An award of damages for Defendants' multiple breaches of the contract;
24 _

25 ASTG COUNT 2

26 4 A determination that Defendants haye improperly and unlawfully infringed upon
27 || Rlaing fasssmiobtmmtiomhbbial:



5. The entry of a judgment in favor of Plaintiff against Defendants ‘for actual
damages and for any profits attributable to the infringement of Plaintiff's copyrights and '
propriktary rights and inlerests;

6. An order requiring Defendants to account for all gairﬁs, profits, advantages and

revenues derived from the infringements of the Subject Works, and to be derived therefrom in

6 (| the future;
7 7. An order requiring that all gains, profits, advantages and revenues derived from
8 |l the infringements of the Subject Works be deemed to be held in a constructive trust for the
91| benefii of Plaintiff;
10 ' 8. An order requiring Defendants to disgorge all gains, profits, advantages and
1 [ revenues derived from the infringements of the Subject Works;
12 |
13 ASTO COUNT 3
14 9. A preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and enjoining Defendants and
15 || their agents, servants, and employees and all persons acting thereunder, in concert with, or on
16 # their behalf, from wrongfully using the Subject Works in connection with the promotion,
17 “ advertisemént, production, distribution or sale of NGM or other NGS products.
18 10. * Anaccounting of the profits gained by Defendants through their wrongful uses of
19 || the Subject Works;
20 11. The imposition of a constructive trust in favor of Plaintiff on all profits obtained
21 f from Defendants‘ misappropriation of the Subject Works;
22 12, Anaward of punitive damages in an amount sufficient to punish Defendants and
23 t deter such conduct in the future. y |
24 |
25 AS TO COUNT 4
— 26

13— Aacelininanisadagmmanent injungtion esiraining and enjoining Defendants and




ASTO COUNT 4

12 A elisssadnsmaanen! injunglionesizaining and enjoining Defendants and |

10
1
12
13
14|
5
6
17
8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

14, Anaccounting of the profits gained by Defendants through their wrongful uses of
the Subject Works; | '

15, Anaward of Defendants’ unjust profits and Plaintiff's lost profits.

AS TO ALL COUNTS

16.  An order requiring the award of damages in favor of Plaintiff to include costs,
interest and attorneys fees to the extent permissible under applicable law;
17. - Such other and further relief as this court deems appropriéte and lawful under the

circumstarces.

DATED: December 29, 1999 QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER
& HEDGES, LLP

iane C. Hutny
Attomeys for Plaintiff
Minden Pictures, Inc.
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083} Summaons in a Givil Action

RETURN OF SERVICE

Sarvlce of {he€ummons and Complaint was made by ma

] DATE

NAME o‘E'ERVER (PRINT) TITLE

Chdck ond bpx below to indlcate appropriale method of service

Lo

berved personally upon the defendant. Place whers served:

H

Returned unexecuted:

oft coples thereof at the defendant's dwelling house or usual place of abode with a2 person of suitable age and

discration then reslding thereln,
Name of person with whom the summaons and complaint were left:

Other (specify);

STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES

—

TRAVEL

SERVICES _ TOTAL

DECLARATION OF $SERVER

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United Stated of America that the foregoing

infor‘rnahon contained In the Return of Service and Statement of Service Fees is true and corracl.

ed on

Dala Signature of Server

Address of Server

1) As fo wh

n-Ty 1erve a summons sse Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civll Precedurs.

SURIORY- 15 U —
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United Sta’tes Bistr‘ict Courf

e NORTHEBN _ DISTRICT OF CALTFORNIA
MINDEN PICTURE®, INC., a Callfornls _
Corporation :
SUMMONS IN A CiVIL ACTION
V. CASE NUMBER:
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, a Distr% of P fod b lj_g;t

Columpia Corp., NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC : i -~
VENTURES, INC., a Delaware Corp., NATIONAL - :
GEOGRAPHIC INTERACTIVE, INC., a corp.

P ¥ (Nama‘anH addreds oldefendant} Lo S
NATIONAL QEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY a pistrick of Columhia Coxporation, NATIONAL
GROGRAPHIC VENTURES, INC., a nelaware _Co::pgration, NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC
JNTERACTIVE, INC., a c9rpqrat_;!.op, and POE8 } ~ 10, inclusive

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and requirad to gerve spon PLAJMEIFF'S ATTORNEY  (neme and address)

Samuel S5, ghepherd, Esq.

Diane €. Hutnyan, Eeq.

QUIMN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER & HEDGES, LLP
2479 East Bayshore Road, Suite 820

Palo Alte, California 94303

Tely (6%0) 484-3900

Fax:; (650) 494-3928

an answer 1o tha complaint which is herewith served upon you, within _twenty (20) days aftar

servige of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day af gervice. If you fail 4o do so, judgment by defaulf wit be taken

against you far the relief demanded in the complaint, You must also file your answer with the Clerk of thls Court within a
' reascnablg period of time after serwce _

RICHARD W. WIEKING OEC 29, 1838

AR AT - =

z/ffm%m G M- 7

(BY) DEPUTY CLERK ™

AO-440




MINDEN PICTURES

May 4, 1998

Jerry Greenberg
Fax 1-305-667-3572

Dear Jerry:
Thanks for the brief intro 1o your position with NGS.

Mine is that we represent Frans Lanting, Jim Brandenburg, Mark Moffett, Flip Nicklin,
Mitsuaki Twago, Fred Bavendam, Michio Hoshino and others and between them we
probably have 1500 pictures in the CD Rom. Hence, ’m interested in seeing how that
goes,

However, what is perhaps even of greater interest are any non-CD unauthorized uses you
may ¢ pursuing or may have pursued in the past. Despite repeated warnings to NGS over
unauthorized uses they continue to do so. Just since the beginning of the year, we have
come across-cAgmmt infringements which include: 2 images in a NGS TV kid’s video
brochure, 2 images in an NGS Book Division brochure, 1 image on a peel and stick label
which is part of a book promo package, 1 image on a World Magazine bookmark and
more as well.....We have had similar situations for ycars but in the past have always
“legitimized” such infringements by granting a license retroactively. I’'m now ready to
consider litigation and have heard your namc mentioned on several occasions in the
context of successful litigation against NGS.

| look forward to speaking with you more.

\

ool

Best regards,

o

Larry Minden
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When Chris here in the office sent it to me, | thought for sure it W
spoof. But no - it's for real. NGS' educational products now include’
swimsuit issue. Where is the world going....

For those | haven't yet notified, please note the new address and
contact numbers below.

Best,

Larry Minden

Minden Pictures

558 Main Street

Watsonville, CA 95076 USA

larry@mindenpictures.com
www.mindenpictures.com

tel. 831.761-3600
fax 831.761-3233




NORMAN DAVIS

Subj: NGS

Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2002 7:14:06 PM
From: larry @ mindenpictures.com

To: lulukiku@aol.com

Hi Jerry & Idaz:

I've been tracking your progress from afar and have my fingers crossed
in the hopes that all turns out well. You've certaainly prepared
yourselves properly and fought a hard, well thought out battle. Recent
news even sounds like the judge is tired of NGS' antics.

Hoping for and wishing you the best.

Sincerely,

Larry Minden

Minden Pictures

783 Rio del Mar Blvd. #9-11
Aptos, CA 95003 USA

larry @ mindenpictures.com
www.mindenpictures.com

tel. 831.685.1911
fax 831.685.1913

————————- Headers
Return-Path: <larry@mindenpictures.com>
Received: from rly-xj04.mx.aol.com (rly-xj04.mail.aol.com [172.20.116.41}) by air-
xj03.mail.aocl.com (v86.11) with ESMTP id MAILINXJ32-0604191406; Tue, 04 Jun 2002 19:14:06 -
0400

| Received: from philotas.hosting.pacbell.net (philotas.hosting.pacbell.net [216.100.99.24]) by rly-

| Xj04.mx.aol.com (v86_r1.12) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINXJ44-0604191401; Tue, 04 Jun 2002
19:14:01 -0400
Received: from mindenpictures.com (adsl-86-121-139-234.dsl.snfc21.pacbell.net
[66.121.139.234])
by philotas.hosting.pacbeli.net
id TAAO3835; Tue, 4 Jun 2002 19:14:00 -0400 (EDT)
[ConcentricHost SMTP Relay 1.14]
Errors-To: <larry@mindenpictures.com>
Message-ID: <3CFD49D5 E74D5124@mindenpictures.com>
Date: Tue, 04 Jun 2002 16:14:29 -0700
From: Larry Minden <larry@mindenpictures.com>
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>photographs at issue, and that the doctrine of fair use is not applicable
*to these factg, v

» ‘ _

>Tha gourt took into consideration the four nonexclusive factors to be
>considered when determining whether the fair use doctrine applies and

>corcluded, “that neither the GeoPack product nor the Jason Project poster
>qualify as falr use.® '
-

>»The four factors are:

>1 - the purpose and character of the use, Including whether such use 15 of
*a commercial nature or 1s for nonproflt educational purposes;

»2 - the nature of the copyrighted work;

>3 - the amount and substantiality of the portion used in relation to the
*Copyrighted work as a whole; and

>4 - the effect of the use upon the potential market for or value of the
>copyrighted work.

>

>The courts detailed presentation ¢f the facts related to each of these
*points should be useful to others faced with a *fair use” claim by any
>organigatlion, and particularly Natilonal Geographic.

b

*Counts three and four in the Greenberg's case are not a part of thils
*declsion and dealt with the use of the Greenbergs copyrighted images in the
>"108 Years of National Geographlc on CD-ROM". Earlier in the proceedings
»lawyers for National Geocgraphlc argued that the "Tasind® cecision 1in the
>Southern District of New York confirmed their right to make uses in the
»1108 Years* project without compensating photographers in any way. The
>Greenberg's argued that "Tasini® should have no bearing on thelr case
*bacavse that decision was belng appealed.

-~
>0n this point the judge agreed with National Geographic and issued a
*partial summary judgment on the twe counts. Thus, the arguments relating

»t0 the use of the Greenberg's images in the "108 Years" project were never
*heard, The Greenbergs Rave the option to appeal that decislon of the Judge,
>

>Oral arguments for the appeal of the "Tasini" decision have been heard in
>the New York Appeals court and all parties are pragently walting for the
*judge's ruling in that case. The regults of that case could affect the
>Greanberg's vltimate decision,

>

>Jim Pickerell

>8elling Stock

5

>www, plekploto. com/gs0

>fimechkd, com

------------------------------------------------------------------

For Information on Market Lead E-mall & Fax Services
Visit The STOCKPHOTO Network web Site => Lifwwy . stgckphobo, nat

..................................................................
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J {Rev. 10/93) Summons in a Civit Action

RETURN OF SERVICE

. DATE
Service of the Summons and Complaint was made by me '

NAME OF SERVER (PRINT) - TITLE

Check one box below to indicate appropriate method of service

[ 1 served personally upon the defendant. Place where served:
7] Left copies thereof at the defendants dwelling house or usual place of abode with a person of suitable age and
discretion then residing therein.
Name of person with whom the summons and complaint were left:
[ Returned unexecuted:
(3 other (specify):
STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES
TRAVEL SERVICES TOTAL

DECLARATION OF SERVER

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United Stated of America that the foregoing
information contained in the Return of Service and Statement of Service Fees is true and correct.

Executed on

Date ' Signature of Server

Address of Server

1) As to who may serve a summons see Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civll Procedure.
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QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART
OLIVER & HEDGES, LLP
Samuel B. Shepherd (Bar No. 163564)
§ Diane C. Hutnyan (Bar No. 190081)
i 2479 East Bayshore Road, Suite 820
Palo Alto, California 94303
| (650) 494-3900

6.: Minden Pictures, Inc.
71
s | UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
0 ] NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
0 SAN JOSE DIVISION . 74? '
f MINDEN PICTURES, INC,, a California~ - ) CASE NO. ~ ;
12} corporation, : )
5 o )
13 ' Plaintiff, ; COMPLAINT
14| v. % DPEMAND FOR JURY FRIAL
15§ NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, a )
¢t District of Columbia corporation, NATIONAL )
16 | GEOGRAPHIC VENTURES, INC., y Delaware )
| corporation, and NATIONAL GEQGRAPHIC )
17§ INTERACTIVE, INC,, a corporation, and DOES )
1-10, inclusive, S ‘ )
Defendants. )
19 g . )
20 . ' THE PARTIES
|
21
22 1. Plaintiff Minden Pictures, Inc. is a California corporation with its principal place

23 || of business at 783 Rio D_el Mar 'B!vd'., Ste. 9-11, Aptos, California 95003, in Santa Cruz County.
24 || Minden Pictures, Inc. ("Minden Pictures") is an agency which represents and manages the stock

25 || photography business of professional photographers. Minden Pictures has developed 2

26

26 X reputatioh 4s bye vf the Iggast aelective stock phote daencies which rapresents maiy of the werlil's

‘leading nature photographers.

28 -

i COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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10
11
12
13

14

15
16

17

i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

2. Defendant National Geographic Society (hereinafter "NGS") is a District of
Columbia corporation with its principal place of business at 1145 17th Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20036. NGS is engaged in the business of publiﬁshing magazines, books, calendars, posters
and other publications. NGS also subsidizes research and exploration. The most well khown
publication of NGS is its magazine, "National Geographic" (hereinafter, "NGM").

3. Upon information and belief, Defendant National Geographic Ventures
(hereinafter "NGV") is a Delaware corporation whose principal place of business is at 1145 17th
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036. Upon information and belief, NGV is engaged in the
business of producing and selling maps, television pfograms, Vidéos, and interactive products
and programming, such as CD-Roms.

4. Upon information and'belief, Defendant National Geographic Interactive,
(hereinafter, "NGI") is the electronic publishing division, and a wholly owned subsidiary, of
NGS. Plaintiff is informed and believes that NGI produces NGS' website and a collection of

"edu-tational" CD-Roms which are marketed and sold internationally.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
§ 1338 (2) as this case arises under the United States Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § § 101, et seq. |
6.  Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1400 (a)

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS
7. Minden Pictures is a well-known stock photography agency specializing in high-
quality nature photography. Minden Pictures represents se-veral photographers in the production,
marketing and sale of high-quality nature images.
8. Since 1987, Minden Pictures has been doing business, and has entered into several
agreements, with NGS. During that time, NGS has.also entered intp several agreements with
Minden Pictures' photographers involving the commission of photographic works for particular

assignments to be published in NGM and/or other NGS products. Other agreements involve the

4| COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 2,
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9
10
11

license of stock photographs from Minden Pictures for publication in NGM and/or other NGS

2 )| products and publications.

9. Although each of the agreements between the parties place clear restrictions upon
NGS' future use, reproduction, distribution, and assignment or transfer of the ﬁhotographi’c works
— in many cases banning any such uses in the future altogether ~ Plaintiff is- informed and
believes that NGS has on several occasions re-used, reproduced, distributed or assigned the
photographs anyway, without obtaining Minden Pictures' or the individual photographers'
permission or abiding by other of its contractual obligations, such as paying for the use. In at
least three cases, Plaintiff is informed and believes that these iﬁfringing uses have involved the
unauthorized reproduction of Minden Pictures’ photographs onto commercially distributed CD-

Rom products: "108 Years of National Geographic,"” "109 Years of National Geographic," and

12 { "110 Years of National Geographic.”

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21.

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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10.  Plaintiff is informed énd believed that in many instances, NGS has used,
distributed or assigned the use of Minden Pictures' photographs which were never licensed to it
in the first place.

1 I; These unauthorized uses of photographs by NGS and the other Defendants

deprive Minden Pictures of substantial revenue.

| COUNT 1 |
BREACH OF WRITTEN CONTRACT

(Against NGS)

_12. Plainti{f realieges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 11,
inclusive, and incorporates them herein by this reference.

13.  Over the past twénty years, NGS has commissioned photographic works from
Minden Pictures' photographers for particular usesﬁin NGM and/or other NGS publications
("assignment contracts"). Although there is some yariation in the exact terms of the assignment

contracts, they all contain restrictions on NGS' fut%ré use, reproduction and distribution, of the

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -3-
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1 || photographic works. Each of the operative agreements contain a term providing for additional

2 || fee payment for certain uses.

14.  Over the last several years, NGS and Minden Pictures have entered into several

-  agreemerits by which NGS has licensed the use of s'tock photographs from Minden Pictures and

 One representative tepm is "No secopdary rights whatsoever are granted or implied, unless

9 licensed by Minden Pictures. .., A}l othes uses will be separately negotiated with Minden

: circumstances as they existed at the tjme of the c_:bnira_ct_,
17. Several of the stock ligenses required NGS fo "provide copyright protection on ali

I use and assign same to [Minden Pictures photagraphers) immediately ﬁpon request, Without

18. Plainnff has performed all condltlons covenants and promises requlred on us part
191 to be performed in accordance w1th the stock licenses except those which it was prevented or

20 legally excuse_cl frpm perfonmng bfc.gaus_e of the acts or omissions of NGS.

21 19. P'laintiff is i_n-fomled and believes that NGS has repeatedly breached, and

22 || continues to brcéch the er_ttcﬁ ésSigpIneﬁt contfabts and stock licenses by iusing Minden Pictures’
23 photographic works iﬂ intéracti\}; prodﬁcts (inpluqing but not limited to CD-R_om collections),

24 | promotional materials, and editorial publications, without authorization from Minden Pictures or

25 [t Minden Pictures' photographers. In addition, Plaintiff is informed and believes that NGS has

26 || repeatedly breached and continues to breach the wyitten éasimment contracts auel stock licenses
27 || by allowing NGV and NGI to reproduce and distribute certain of the Subject Works. '

28 i

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -4-
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20.  Although Plaintiff has made demsand that NGS comply with the contractual tetims,
NGS has failed, and refuses, to pay to Plaintiff, the liquidated damages requited under the

express terms of the contracts between the parties or otherwise to comply with the contracts.

21.  Plaintiff is informed and believes that NGS has further breached the stock leenses

54 by not obtaining copyright protection for images as required.

22, Plaintiff has been damaged by such breaches of the contracts between the parties,

COUNg}
| ILWMT"INFQNQGEMENT -
| © (Agalasg All Defendants) T
s Plamnff raleges each and overy allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 22,

2§ 1nc1uswe and {ncorporates them’ hercin by this reforeuce

24. . The photographs at issue in this suif ("Subj.oct Wofks") contain materia! wholly

25, Por gach of the Subjecy Works, Plaintiff appbed to the Register of Oopynghts for

| a Certiﬁcate of Registration. Such ceytificates were isgue by the Reglstor of Copyrights, or are
pending, as to alf Subject Works, |

26.  Plaintiff is the contractual representative of Minden Pictues' photographers who
cwrrently are, and at a!l relevant fimes have been, the sole proprietors of all right, t;tlo and mtorpst
in and to the copyrlght in the Subject Works w1th the exceptlon of rights expressly granted to

NGS by contract. Plaintiff has produced and distributed the photographs at'issue in strict

|| conformity with the provisions of the Copyright Act of 1976 and all other laws governing

copyright.
27. Use of the subject works by NGS, NGV and NGI (oollectivoiy, "Defendants"), by
any and all uses which are beyond the scope of the assignment contracts and stock licenses

entered into by NGS and Minden Pictures’ photogrpphers and Minde'n‘ Pietures generally,

constitute acts of copyright infringement by Defendants under 17 U.S.C. § 101 gt seg.
& RieiEnnslneiie RHER DA rnped st willgghtinne to infiiise Plaintil'y eopyrights in and

A

-
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10

relating to the Subject Works by producing, distributing, and placing upon the market products
which are direct copies, as well as allowing NGV and NGI to produce, distribute and place on the
market produets which are direct copies, of Plaintiff's copyrighted Subject Works.

28.  Plaintiff is entitled to an injunction restraining Defendants, their officers, agents

and employees, and all persons acting in concert with them, from engaging in any further such

§ acts in violation of the copyright laws.

29.  Plaintiff is further entitled to recover from Defendants the damages, including

t of such damages, gains, profits and advantages cannot be fully ascertained by Plaintiff.

QOUNT

COMMOE LAW MISAPPROPRIATION
| (Agamst All Defendants)

30. Plamtlff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 29

i mcluswe and 1ncorporates them hereln by tlns reference

31 Plaintiff has made 2 _substantlal ;nvestment of time, effort and money over many
years in creating the gondwill associated with, and public recognition of, its photographs.

32. By utilizing the Subject Works without authorization, payment and/or proper
credig, ]jefendants have appropriated Plaintiff's goodwill and reputation without any payment,
consideration, or consent and are unjustly reaping the benefit of Plaintiff's cepyrighted works.

33. Defendants conduct has caused great and irreparable damage to Minden Pictures
and Defendants contmued mlsappropnatron will cause Plaintiff further damage unless
Defendants are restrained and enjoined from any further unauthorized use of the Subject Works.
1t
/i
i

i

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -6-
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27
28

COUNT 4
STATUTORY AND COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION
(Against All Defendants)

34.  Plaintiff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 33,
inclusive, and incorﬁorates them herein by this reference.

35. By reason of the foregoing, Defendants have been, and are, engaged in "unlawful,
unfair or fraudulent business practices" in violation of §§ 17200 et seq. of the California
Business and Professions Code and acts of unfair competition in violation of common law.

36.  Defendants' acts complained of herein have damaged and will continue to damage
Plaintiff irreparably. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for these wrongs énd injuries: The
damage to Plaintiff includes harm to its goodwill and reputation in the marketplace that money

cannot compensate.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, by and through its attorneys, respectfully pray that this
honorable cowt render a judgment in its favor against the Defendants herein, granting the

following relief:

ASTO COUNT 1
1. A determination that the assignment contracts and stock licenses are valid and
enforceable;
2. A determination that NGS has breached the wiitten contracts of the parties;
3. An award of damages for Defendanits' multiple breaches of the contract;
ASTO COUNT 2
4. | A determination that Defendants'hage improperly and unlawfully infringed upon

Plaintiff's copyrights in the Subject Works;

COMPLAINT, BEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -7- )
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14.  Anaccounting of the profits gained by Defendants through their wrongful uses of
the Subject Works; '

15.  An award of Defendants' unjust profits and Plaintiff's lost profits.

ASTO ALL COUNTS

16.  An order requiring the award of damages in favor of Plaintiff to include costs,
interest and attorneys fees to the extent permissible under applicable law;
17.  Such other and further relief as this court deems appropriate and lawful under the

circumstances.

DATED: December 29, 1999 QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER
. & HEDGES, LLP

By W//M—

_,//Dlanc C. Hutny®f
Attorneys for Plaintiff
Minden Pictures, Inc.

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL -9-
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i

5. The entry of a judgment in favor of Plaintiff against Defendants for actual
damages and for any profits attributable to the inﬁ‘ingement of Plaintiff's copyrights and
proprietary rights and interests;

6. An order requiring Defendants to account for all gains, profits, advantages and
revenues derived from the infringements of the Subject Works, and to be derived therefrom in
the future;

7. An order requiring that all gains, profits, advantages and revenues derived from
the infringements of the Subject Works be deemed to be held in a constrqctive trust for the
benefit of Plaintiff;

8. An order requiring Defendants to disgorge all gains, profits, advantages and

revenues derived from the infringements of the Subject Works;

ASTO COUNT 3

9. A preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and enjoining Defendants and-
their agents, servants, and employees and all persons acting thereunder, in concert with, or on
their behalf, from wrongfully using the Subject Works in connection with the promotion,
advertiserhent, production, distribution or sale of NGM or other NGS products.

10.  An accounting of the profits gained by Defendants through their wrongful uses of
the Subject Works;

11.  The imposition of a constructive trust in favor of Plaintiff on ali profits obtained
from Defendants' misappropriation of the Subject Works;

12. Anaward of punitive damages in an amount sufficient to punish Defendants and

deter such conduct in the future. ' .’

AS TO COUNT 4

13, A preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and enjoihing Defendants and
their agents, servants, employees, and all persons acting thereunder, in concert with, or on their

behalf, from wrongful use of the Subject Works;
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff Minden Pictures, Inc. demands a jury trial pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure.

DATED: December 29, 1999

COMPLAINT, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER
& HEDGES, LLP

AM—& ﬁ’wa%/jﬁ«ﬁ_

”‘“7D1ane C. Hutnyan
Attomeys for Plamtlff
Minden Pictures, Inc.
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